State of Florida

Public Berpice Qommiszion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- R

o 20~

S 5 O

DATE:  August 28,2012 m= ® 5
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk fS‘ (é} = T
‘ = @

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications { — ;%
: -

Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 120128-TC Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 3921,
issued to Surftel, Inc., for first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 120131-TC Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8282,
issued to Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc., for first-time violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications

Companies.
B

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-12-0373-PAA-TC issued on July
20, 2012. Consummating Order No. PSC-12-0407-CO-TC was issued on August 13, 2012. The
companies listed above complied with the PAA Order by paying the fee and $500 penalty and
collection costs. Therefore, Certificate No. 3921 is to remain active. Certificate No. 8282 was

voluntarily surrendered and became i ; ; et No. 120139-TC.
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